Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: Seth McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 4:29 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; David Ortiz

Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Kaitlyn A. Luck; Taylor Thoreson

Subject: [EXT] Centennial Case Nos. 20064, 20065, 20067, 20068: Supplemental Info for 2/21/19
Hearing

Examiner McMillan, et al.,
Here is the supplemental information requested today in Centennial Case Nos. 20064, 20065, 20067, 20068:
20064: Mastiff 22 Federal Com 601H

API: 30-025-43400
Pool Code: 2209 — Antelope Ridge; Bone Spring West

20065: Dandie 22 Federal Com 602H
API: 30-025-43399
Pool Code: 2209 — Antelope Ridge; Bone Spring West

20067: Romeo Federal Com 705H
API: 30-025-45557
Pool Code: 2220 — Antelope Ridge; Wolfcamp

20067: Romeo Federal Com 706H
API: 30-025-45556
Pool Code: 2220 — Antelope Ridge; Wolfcamp

20068: Solomon Federal Com 505H
API: 30-025-45577
Pool Code: 97293 — Ojo Chiso; Bone Spring South

That should complete the record in these cases. But, as ever, please let us know if there’s anything more you need from
us.

Thanks,
Seth
.  MONTGOMERY
o & ANDREWS
LA FIRM

Seth C. McMillan

Attorney at Law

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87501

P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
T: (505) 986-2519

F: (505) 982-4289



smcmillan@montand.com

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO
smcmillan@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.




